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State of California California Natural Resources Agency
Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested Date: January 15, 2021
in the Sequoia Backup Generating Facility SPPE
(19-SPPE-03)

From: Susan Burns Cochran, Hearing Officer
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

Subject: COMMITTEE REPORT ON JANUARY 25, 2021, BUSINESS MEETING

On November 20, 2020, the California Energy Commission (CEC) issued an Order
Affirming and Modifying Order to Remand’' that directed the Committee? to report on
progress in the Sequoia proceeding to the CEC at the January 2021 business meeting.

The Committee will be presenting a verbal report at the January 25, 2021, business
meeting as item 6. The agenda for the business meeting can be found here:

https://www.e nergy.ca.gov/sites/default/files/2021-01/21-0125%20Agenda%20F _ADA.pdf

If you have any questions of a procedural nature, please contact me as shown above.
Technical questions should be addressed to Leonidas (Lon) Payne, Project Manager,
at Leonidas.Payne@energy.ca.gov or at 916-651-0966.

TN 235758.

2 0On September 11, 2019, the CEC appointed a Committee consisting of Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding
Member, and Patty Monahan, Commissioner and Associate Member, to conduct proceedings on the application for a
small power plant exemption (SPPE) for the Sequoia Backup Generating Facility. (TN 229721.)
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